Committee Agenda

Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee
Tuesday, 7th July, 2020

You are invited to attend the next meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee, which will be held
at:

Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping
on Tuesday, 7th July, 2020

at2.15 pm.
Georgina Blakemore
Chief Executive
Democratic Services Democratic Services (Direct Line 01992 564243)
Officer Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Members:

Councillors R Morgan (Chairman), P Keska and M Sartin

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS MEETING WILL BE RUN AS A VIRTUAL MEETING AND IS
OPEN TO ALL MEMBERS TO ATTEND REMOTELY.

WEBCASTING/FILMING NOTICE (VIRTUAL MEETINGS)

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the
Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or
part of the meeting is being filmed.

You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection
Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the
Council’s published policy.

Therefore by participating in this virtual meeting, you are consenting to being filmed
and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or
training purposes. If members of the public do not wish to have their image captured
they should ensure that their video setting throughout the virtual meeting is turned off
and set to audio only.

In the event that technical difficulties interrupt the virtual meeting that cannot be
overcome, the Chairman may need to adjourn the meeting.




Licensing Sub-Committee Tuesday, 7 July 2020

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Corporate Communications
Manager on 01992 564039.

1. WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION
Chairman’s Webcasting Introduction:

1. This virtual meeting is to be webcast. Members are reminded of the need to
unmute before speaking.

2. The Chairman will read the following announcement:

“I would like to remind everyone present that this meeting will be broadcast live to the
internet (or filmed) and will be capable of repeated viewing (or another use by such
third parties).

Please also be aware that if technical difficulties interrupt the meeting that cannot be
overcome, | may need to adjourn the meeting.”

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
To declare interests in any item on this agenda.
4. PROCEDURES FOR THE CONDUCT OF A VIRTUAL MEETING (Pages 5 - 6)

Please find attached the revised procedures for holding and attending a virtual
meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee.

5. PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS (Pages 7 - 12)
To note the adopted procedure for the conduct of business by the Sub-Committee.
6. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

Exclusion: To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government
Act 1972, the public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of
business set out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the
Act (as amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2):

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information
Paragraph Number
7 Full Summary Review of 7

Premises Licence — Abbey
Grill, 18 Sun Street,
Waltham Abbey

The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came



Licensing Sub-Committee Tuesday, 7 July 2020

into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Background Papers: Article 17 - Access to Information, Procedure Rules of the
Constitution define background papers as being documents relating to the subject
matter of the report which in the Proper Officer's opinion:

(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the
report is based; and

(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not
include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential
information and in respect of executive reports, the advice of any political
advisor.

The Council will make available for public inspection for four years after the date of the
meeting one copy of each of the documents on the list of background papers.

7. FULL SUMMARY REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE - ABBEY GRILL, 18 SUN
STREET, WALTHAM ABBEY, EN9 1EE (Pages 13 - 48)

To consider the attached report.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

General Procedures for Virtual Licensing Hearings

The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(@) The virtual meetings are to be webcast as appropriate.

(b) They will be held on the Zoom application. All persons (officers, applicants and
objectors) will have to join the virtual meeting.

(c) There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda.

(d) The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation and
the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

Participants will join the meeting via the Zoom application using the link and
passcode emailed to them.

All Licensing Sub-Committees are public meetings unless otherwise stated, and
therefore, meetings will be webcast live to the internet.

It will be important in this virtual environment, for the conduct of the meeting, that all
speakers go through the Chairman and wait to be called to speak. All participants
should be muted unless asked to speak. If they wish to speak, they should raise a
virtual (or physical) hand to attract the Chairman’s attention.

Once all participants have joined the meeting virtually, the meeting shall begin and
run as a normal Licensing Sub-Committee meeting as detailed below.

()  Atthe beginning of each meeting the Chairman will read out the webcasting
introduction.

(i)  The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as appropriate
asking applicants and representatives to identify themselves.

(i)  The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.

(iv) The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

(v) The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or without
witnesses, and be questioned by members and then by any objectors/persons
making representations present.

(vi) Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their
objections/representation, with or without withesses, and be questioned by

members and then by the applicant/s or their representative.

(vii) The objectors/persons making representations may make a final statement
(without introducing new issues).

(viii) Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without introducing
new issues).

Page 5



(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all persons, unless
someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the proceedings.

Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not discussion or
comment.

The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be allowed to ask
officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any time during the
proceedings.

An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny a fair
hearing.

The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private session,
however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for additional information,
everyone shall be invited to return to the Hearing.

The Committee will go into private session by putting all the participants into a
Zoom ‘waiting room’ where they can wait without being able to hear or see the
discussion taking place in private by the Sub-Committee members. At the end of
the Sub-Committee’s discussions all the participants will be invited back to the
main meeting and told the decision of the Sub-Committee.

If thought necessary, because the Sub-Committee’s deliberations might
take a long time, the Chairman can close the meeting for all participants
and ask them to return later to a new Zoom meeting either later that day or
the next day to receive the decision of the Sub-Committee.

Officers can create another Zoom meeting for either later that day or the next
day in order for the decision to be heard. Once created all the participants will be
emailed a new date/time and joining detalils.

The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to be present

and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter. If legal advice is given
to members, this advice will be repeated in summary form.

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 5

Licensing Committee - Terms of Reference

(2) The full Committee shall comprise 15 Councillors appointed by the Council at
it's annual meeting, including a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

(2) For the functions set out in Appendix 1, and the legislation listed in Appendix
2, a sub-committee consisting of no more than any three Councillors drawn from the
members of the full Committee shall be formed. Any such sub-committee shall
include, by rota, one of the six Licensing Sub-Committee Chairmen appointed at
each Annual Council meeting.

3) The Quorum for the Committee is set out in the Rules set out in Part 4 of this
Constitution save that no business shall be transacted unless either the Chairman or
Vice-Chairman of the Committee is present.

(4) The Committee and sub-committees shall have full authority to hear and
determine licensing applications.

(5) The Committee and sub-committees shall be further empowered to determine
appeals made against the decisions of the Service Director (Commercial and
Regulatory Services) taken under delegated authority on licensing applications. (See
Council delegation schedule for more details)

(6) The Committee shall at all times carry out its duties solely within the policy
from time to time determined by the Council and shall conduct its proceedings in
accordance with the requirements set out in Appendix 3 (Conduct of Business by
Licensing Committee and Sub-Committees).

) The Licensing Committee shall take no part in the production or revision of
the statement of licensing policy made under Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003,
however, they may determine policy under the legislation listed in Appendix 2 to this
Article.

(8) To be responsible for the consideration and approval of Designation Orders

under Section 13 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 (Exercise of Controls
over the consumption of alcohol in Public Places).

Page 7



Article 8
Appendix 1

LICENSING ACT 2003 — LIST OF FUNCTIONS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Matter to be dealt with

Full

Committee

Sub-Committee

Officers

Application for personal
licence

If a police objection

If no objection made

Application for personal
licence with unspent
convictions

All cases

Application for premises
licence/club premises
certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application for provisional
statement

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
premises licence/club
premises certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
designated premises
supervisor

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated premises
supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of
premises licence

If a police objection

All other cases

Applications for interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review
premises licence/club
premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc

All cases

Decision to object when
local authority is a
consultee and not the
relevant authority
considering the application

All cases

Determination of a police
objection to a temporary
event notice

All cases

All policy matters except
the formulation of the
statement of licensing

policy

All cases

Page 8




Article 8
Appendix 2

LIST OF STATUTORY POWERS

Those functions pertaining to licensing and registration and permits and consents contained
in the following legislation and any regulations, orders, byelaws or other subsidiary
legislation made under the above Acts:

Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963
Breeding & Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999
Breeding of Dogs Act 1973

Breeding of Dogs Act 1991

Caravan Sites & Control of Development Act 1960
Caravan Sites Act 1968

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Gambling Act 2005

Guard Dogs Act 1975

House to House Collections Act 1939

Licensing Act 2003

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Pet Animals Act 1951

Pet Animals Act 1951 (Amendment) Act 1983
Riding Establishments Acts 1964 & 1970

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013

The Game Act 1831

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Town Police Clauses Act 1889

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

Page 9



Article 8

APPENDIX 3

PART A — CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY LICENSING COMMITTEE AND SUB-
COMMITTEES

All references to committee in this annex shall be taken to infer a reference to the associated
subcommittees.

11

1.2

1.3

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

General Conduct

All hearings of the Licensing Committee under the Licensing Act 2003, are to be held
in accordance with the Personal Licences, Hearings, Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates, and Licensing Register Regulations, made under the Licensing
Act 2003.

The Council’'s Constitution shall regulate the conduct of and debate at meetings.

In the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Committee shall only
consider those matters relevant to the licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003 and the statement of licensing policy adopted by the Council.

Declarations of Interest

Members of the Committee are subject to the Council’s Code of Conduct.
Participation in the Hearing

Debate shall be restricted to members of the Licensing Committee. Where a local
ward member, not being a member of the Committee, wishes to participate in the
hearing, they may do so only with the permission of the Chairman and their
participation shall be subject to the same rules as are applied to any other witnesses to
the application.

In hearings other than those under the Licensing Act 2003, where a ward member is a
member of the Committee, and wishes to object to the application, the member shall
give 14 days’ notice of their intention, and shall play no part in the decision-making
process of the Committee. In hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, those named as
responsible authorities and interested parties in the Act may only make
representations within the time limits set out in the relevant statutory provisions.

All persons participating in the hearing shall be made aware of the limitations or scope
of statements that will be acceptable and, in particular, that statements should be
factual or a fair statement on a matter of public interest.

In the case of any hearing pursuant to the summary review procedure under the
Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006, the membership of any Subcommittee adjudicating
on such a review shall comprise any three members drawn from the Licensing
Committee subject to the proviso that no member should serve more than one hearing.

Page 10



4.1

5.1

6.1

Attendance of the Public

The Council’s Constitution and relevant statutory provisions relating to the admission
or exclusion of the public shall apply to all meetings of the Licensing Committee.

Natural Justice

There are two elements to natural justice:

(@)
(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(b)

(ii)

Fairness

All persons affected by the decision or in the case of matters associated with the
Licensing Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and interested
parties in the Act, will be allowed a hearing before a decision is made.

Only objectors who can show clearly that they are affected by a decision shall be
afforded the right to be heard or, in the case of hearings under the Licensing Act
2003, only those named in the Act as responsible authorities or interested
parties.

All information shall be made available, where possible in advance, to the
applicant and the Committee.

All members of the Committee shall be present throughout the hearing of a
particular application. Where a member arrives late or leaves during a hearing of
a particular application, that member shall play no part in the decision-making
process. Where an application is adjourned it shall be continued by the same
members only, and no others.

The Committee shall have discretion in respect of ‘late’ objections. Such
objections shall be clearly marked on the agenda as such and the Committee
shall decide on their acceptability. The applicant shall be advised of any late
objections. In the case of representations made in relation to the Licensing Act
2003 applications, these shall only be accepted in accordance with the relevant
statutory provisions.

Prevention of Bias

The rules on the declarations of interest shall be firmly applied.

If the Committee moves into private session to consider its decision, it shall be
accompanied only by its advising officers, none of whom shall have taken a

substantive part in the hearing, and shall play no substantive part in the decision-
making process.

General Procedures for Hearings

The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(@)
(b)

There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda;

The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation and
the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

Page 11



(i)

(i)
(iii)
(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(Vi)

(viii)

(ix)

)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as appropriate
asking applicants and representatives to identify themselves.

The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.
The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or without
witnesses, and be questioned by members or any objectors/persons making
representations present.

Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their
objections/representation, with or without withesses, and be questioned by
members or the applicant/s or their representative.

The objectors/persons making representations may make a final statement
(without introducing new issues).

Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without introducing
new issues).

All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all persons, unless
someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the proceedings.

Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not discussion or
comment.

The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be allowed to ask
officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any time during the
proceedings.

An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny a fair
hearing.

The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private session,
however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for additional information,
everyone shall be invited to return to the Hearing.

The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to be present

and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter. If legal advice is given
to members this advice will be repeated in summary form.

Page 12



Agenda Item 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Procedures for the Conduct of a Virtual Meeting
	5 Procedure for the Conduct of Business
	7 Full Summary Review of Premises Licence - Abbey Grill, 18 Sun Street, Waltham Abbey, EN9 1EE

